
  

New Castle Town Council Work Session 
Tuesday, July 2, 2019, 6:30 p.m. 

1. Update: Garfield Clean Energy 

 
 

Agenda 
New Castle Town Council Meeting 
Tuesday, July 2, 2019, 7:00 p.m. 

Starting times on the agenda are approximate and intended as a guide for Council.  

The starting times are subject to change by Council, as is the order of items on the agenda.  

 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call 
Meeting Notice 
Conflicts of Interest 
Agenda Changes 
 

Citizen Comments on Items not on the Agenda 
     -Comments are limited to three minutes- 
 
Consultant Reports 
Consultant Attorney 
Consultant Engineer 
 
 
Items for Consideration 
 

A.  Proclamation Honoring Storm King Firefighters (7:05 p.m.) 
 

B. Consider Ordinance TC 2019-4, An Ordinance of the New Castle Town 

Council Approving a Final PUD Development Plan and Final Subdivision Plat 
for Lot 2B, Phase 7, Lakota Canyon Ranch, Also Known as Eagle’s Ridge 

Ranch (7:15 p.m.) 
 

C. Executive Session (1) for conference with Town Attorney for purpose of 

receiving legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-
402(4)(b); and (2) for purpose of determining positions relative to matters 

that may be subject to negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, 
and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(e) 
regarding town-owned property (8:15 p.m.) 

 

Town of New Castle 
450 W. Main Street 

PO Box 90 
New Castle, CO  81647 

Administration Department 
Phone: (970) 984-2311 

Fax:   (970) 984-2716 

www.newcastlecolorado.org 

Posted: __________ 
Remove: 7/03/19 

http://www.newcastlecolorado.org/


D. Consider a Motion to Ratify a Sales Contract for the Town- Owned Property 
at 200 S E Avenue, #115 Windridge Condominiums (8:30 p.m.) 

 
E. Discussion: CDOT Traffic Study (8:45 p.m.) 

 
F. Proclamation – July as Independent Retailer Month (9:05 p.m.) 

 

G. Consent Agenda (9:20 p.m.) 
Items on the consent agenda are routine and non-controversial and will be approved by one 

motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a council member or 

citizen requests it, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda. 

June Bills of $351,720.39 

   

Staff Reports (9:25 p.m.) 

Town Administrator 
Town Clerk 
Town Planner 
Public Works Director 
 
Commission Reports (9:35 p.m.) 
Planning & Zoning Commission 
Historic Preservation Commission 
Climate Action Advisory Committee 
Senior Program 
RFTA 
AGNC 
GCE 
EAB 
 
Council Comments (9:45 p.m.) 
 
 
Adjourn (10:00 p.m.) 





TOWN OF NEW CASTLE, COLORADO 

ORDINANCE NO. TC 2019-4 

 

A ORDINANCE OF THE NEW CASTLE TOWN COUNCIL APPROVING A 

FINAL PUD DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR 

LOT 2B, PHASE 7, LAKOTA CANYON RANCH, ALSO KNOWN AS EAGLE’S 

RIDGE RANCH 

 

WHEREAS, Malo Development Company – Lakota, LLC is the owner of certain 

real property within the Town of New Castle (“Town”) described on Exhibit A (the 

“Property”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Property is part of the Lakota Canyon Ranch PUD and is zoned 

mixed use (MU); and 

 

WHEREAS, on February 2, 2019, James P. Colombo (“Applicant”) submitted an 

application requesting approval of a PUD Development Plan and subdivision plat for the 

Property (“Application”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Applicant proposes to construct 36 residential units on the 

Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, once developed, the Property will be known as “Eagle’s Ridge 

Ranch;” and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning & Zoning Commission (“Commission”) held a duly 

noticed public hearing on April 10, 2019 to consider the Application and approved a 

preliminary PUD development plan and a preliminary subdivision plat pursuant to the 

terms and conditions of Resolutions PZ 2019-2 and 2019-3; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Commission held a public hearing on the final PUD development 

plan and final subdivision plat on May 8, 2019 and recommended approval by the Town 

Council subject to the terms and conditions of Resolutions PZ 2019-4 and 2019-5; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council considered the Application and the 

recommendations of the Commission at public meetings on July 2, 2019 and on 

__________, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, subject to compliance with the terms and conditions of this Ordinance, 

the Town Council finds: 

1. that the Application is generally compatible with adjacent land uses; 

2. that the Application is consistent with the Town’s comprehensive plan; 

3. that the Town has the capacity to serve the proposed uses with water, sewer, 

fire and police protection; 

4. that the uses proposed within the PUD are uses permitted outright within the 

zoning district contained within the PUD; 



Town of New Castle, Colorado 

Ordinance No. TC 2019-4 

Page 2 of 7 

 

 
 2049041-1 

5. the number of dwelling units permitted by the underlying zone district is not 

exceeded by the PUD plan; and 

6. the PUD utilizes the natural character of the land, includes compatible land 

uses, provides for fire and police protection, off-street parking, vehicular, 

pedestrian, and bicycle circulation, outdoor recreation, is of overall compatible 

architectural design, achieved adequate screening, buffering and aesthetic 

landscaping, avoids development of areas of potential hazard, ensures 

compliance with performance standards, and meets all other provisions of the 

applicable ordinances of the Town; and 

 

WHEREAS, based on the Application and the testimony and other evidence 

presented to the Commission and the Town Council, the Town Council desires to approve 

the Application subject to the terms and conditions set forth below. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF NEW CASTLE, COLORADO: 

 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated by reference as findings and 

determinations of the New Castle Town Council. 

 

2. Definition of the Application.  The “Application” consists of the documents and 

information identified by the Town Clerk on Exhibit B, which has been prepared by the 

Town Clerk based upon the materials properly submitted to the Town and entered into the 

record of the public hearings.  Additionally, the “Application” includes all representations 

of the Applicant reflected in the minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission public 

hearings referenced above, and the Town Council public meetings on July 2, 2019 and 

_________, 2019.  Copies of all exhibits to this Ordinance are available for inspection at 

the office of the Town Clerk. 

 

3. Subdivision Approval.  The Town Council hereby grants the Applicant’s request to 

subdivide the Property as follows: 

 

Building 1:   5 two-bedroom units    

  1 one-bedroom unit 

 

Building 2: 6 two-bedroom units 

  2 one-bedroom units 

 

Building 3: 2 three-bedroom units 

  1 two-bedroom unit 

    

Building 4: 2 three-bedroom units 

  3 two-bedroom units 

 

 



Town of New Castle, Colorado 

Ordinance No. TC 2019-4 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 
 2049041-1 

Building 5: 1 three-bedroom unit 

  2 two-bedroom units 

    

Building 6: 2 three-bedroom units 

  3 two-bedroom units 

 

Building 7: 2 two-bedroom units 

 

Building 8: 2 two-bedroom units 

 

Building 9: 2 two-bedroom units  

 

There shall be a two-step process for the final subdivision plats.  First, an initial plat shall 

be recorded with the Garfield County Clerk and Recorder that identifies nine separate 

building envelopes or “blocks” corresponding to each of the buildings described above (the 

“Final Block Plat”).  The Final Block Plat shall also identify separate parcels to be 

dedicated to the owners’ association and rights-of-way to be dedicated to the Town.  

Building permits may be issued for the construction each building within each block at any 

time after recording of the Final Block Plat, subject to all applicable building permit and 

code requirements.   

 

Upon completion of each building to a level sufficient to prepare an as-built survey of the 

precise unit boundaries within each block, the Applicant may submit one or more second 

final plats depicting the unit boundaries within such block (the “Individual Building Plat”).  

The Individual Building Plats may be approved on a staff level without further action by 

the Town Council.  No individual residential dwelling unit shall be sold or conveyed into 

separate ownership until and unless the Individual Building Plat depicting the boundaries 

of such unit has been approved by Town staff and recorded in the real estate records of 

Garfield County.     

 

5. Zoning and PUD Approval.  The Property remains zoned as “MU” pursuant to 

Section 17.128.070 of the Code.  The Town Council hereby approves the Application as a 

final PUD development plan to include 36 units on the Property notwithstanding the 

presumptive maximum density standards for the MU zone district set forth in Section 

17.128.070 of the Code, provided, however, this increase in density shall apply only to the 

PUD development plan included in the Application and shall not increase the total number 

of residential units allowed within the entire Lakota Canyon Ranch PUD, which is capped 

at 827.  In the event of any conflict between the MU zoning regulations, the final PUD 

development plan and final subdivision plat approved by this ordinance shall control. 

 

6. Subdivision and PUD Development Agreement.  The approvals herein are 

contingent upon the execution and recording of the Subdivision and PUD Development 

Agreement (“SIA”) attached hereto as Exhibit C, which the Mayor and Town Clerk are 

authorized to execute on behalf of the Town.   All terms and conditions of the SIA are 

incorporated by reference herein as additional conditions of approval. 



Town of New Castle, Colorado 

Ordinance No. TC 2019-4 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 
 2049041-1 

 

7. Conditions.   

 

A. All representations of the Applicant made verbally or in written submittals 

presented to the Town in conjunction with the Application and before the planning 

commission or Town Council shall be considered part of the application and binding on 

the applicant. 

 

B. The Applicant shall comply with all applicable building, residential, 

electrical, and municipal code requirements when developing the Property;  

 

C. The property shall be annexed into the Lakota Canyon Ranch Homeowners’ 

Association. A supplemental declaration shall be prepared and submitted for review by the 

Town prior to recording.  The Applicant shall also create a sub-association with a separate 

declaration.  The sub-association shall own and maintain the private roads, utilities, open 

space and common elements and shall maintain the sidewalks adjacent to the public right 

of way on the side of the Property.  The sub-association declaration shall also provide that 

utility charges for all units within Buildings 1 and 2 shall be billed to the sub-association, 

which shall be responsible to collect from the unit owners.  The declarations shall also 

address the unit owners’ rights regarding HOA amenities and how assessments will be 

calculated.  The supplemental declaration and sub-association declaration shall be recorded 

prior to recording of the Final Block Plat and shall be referenced in plat notes. 

 

D. Except for Buildings 1 and 2, each unit shall be served by individual water 

and sewer service lines and a separate meter meeting the requirements of the Public Works 

department. Fire sprinkler systems may be served by a shared water supply line for each 

building. 

 

E. The trash enclosure shall include siding that matches that used on the 

buildings to be located on the Property and that complies with the Lakota Canyon Ranch 

design guidelines. The trash enclosure shall not be located within any setback on the 

Property. 

 

F.   The site and retaining walls on the Property shall have a natural stone look 

that complies with the Lakota Canyon Ranch design guidelines. 

 

G. Development of the Property shall be subject to compliance with the 

recommendations of the Town Engineer as set forth in the letter from SGM to Paul Smith 

dated June 24, 2019. 

 

H. The form of the Final Block Plat and Individual Building Plats, including 

any revisions to plat notes and certificates, are subject to final review and approval by the 

Town Engineer and Town Attorney.   

 



Town of New Castle, Colorado 

Ordinance No. TC 2019-4 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 
 2049041-1 

I. The right-of-way will include area for sidewalks and on-street parking.  The 

Town Council approves the Applicant’s request for a variance from design standards to 

allow for attached sidewalks.  Any additional area to be dedicated for right-of-way shall be 

from the Applicant’s property and not the adjacent property owned by others. 

 

J. All exit discharge paths must remain unobstructed from exit doors to the 

public way. 

 

K. Compact parking spaces shall be permitted only in places where they do not 

obstruct the exit discharge path to the public way. 

 

L. Building heights for Buildings 7, 8 and 9 shall be lowered to meet the 

maximum height of 35 feet pursuant to Sections 17.128.010 and 070 of the Town Code 

 

[ALTERNATIVE]:  Building height variances are approved for Buildings 7, 8, 

and 9, provided that the buildings comply with the architectural plans included on sheets 

A3.71, A3.81, and A3.91 of the Application. 

 

M. In units with flex walls (e.g., the middle unit of Building 3) storage closets 

shall be omitted from the design if full partitions are used to create an office or den.  

Otherwise an enclosed room with a closet will be considered a sleeping room requiring an 

emergency escape window or door to the public way, and the EQR rating for such units as 

provided in the SIA may require adjustment to account for an additional bedroom. 

 

N. All disturbed land shall be predominantly weed free during and after 

development and re-seeded according to the seed mix used by the Town of New Castle 

Park’s Department. 

 

O. All lighting shall be downcast and dark-sky compliant. 

 

P. No excavation permits shall be issued separately from issuance of a building 

permit. 

 

INTRODUCED on July 2, 2019, at which time copies were available to the Council 

and to those persons in attendance at the meeting, read by title, passed on first reading, and 

ordered published in full and posted in at least two public places within the Town as 

required by the Charter. 

 

INTRODUCED a second time at a regular meeting of the Council of the Town of 

New Castle, Colorado, on ________, 2019, read by title and number, passed without 

amendments, approved, and ordered published as required by the Charter. 

 

 

TOWN OF NEW CASTLE, 

COLORADO 



Town of New Castle, Colorado 

Ordinance No. TC 2019-4 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 
 2049041-1 

 

_____________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________ 

Town Clerk 



Town of New Castle, Colorado 

Ordinance No. TC 2019-4 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 
 2049041-1 

EXHIBIT LIST 

 

A Property Description 

 

B Application Materials 

 

C Subdivision and Development Agreement 

 

 

























































































































































































2040939_3 1 

SUBDIVISION AND PUD DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

FOR EAGLE’S RIDGE, LAKOTA CANYON RANCH, LOT 2B, PHASE 7 
 

THIS SUBDIVISION AND PUD DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (hereinafter 

“AGREEMENT”) is made this ___ day of ____________, 2019, by and between the 

TOWN OF NEW CASTLE, COLORADO, a home rule municipality (“Town”); 

COLOMBO INTERNATIONAL, INC., a Colorado corporation (“Developer”); and 

MALO DEVELOPMENT COMPANY—LAKOTA, LLC, a Colorado limited liability 

company (“Owner”): 

 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

 

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of certain real property located within the 

Lakota Canyon Ranch Subdivision in the Town of New Castle, Colorado, more 

particularly described as:  

  

Lot 2B, Lakota Canyon Ranch, Phase 7, according to the Final Plat, 

Resubdivision of Parcel D Plat recorded February 26, 2009, at 

Reception No. 763774, and the Amended Final Plat, Lot 2, Lakota 

Canyon Ranch, Phase 7, recorded July 30, 2010, at Reception No. 

789213. 

 

(the “Property”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Owner has authorized Developer to pursue development of the 

Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, Developer has filed an application with the Town seeking approval 

of a Final PUD Development Plan (“Final Plan”) and final Subdivision Plat (“Final Plat”) 

for the Property for the creation of 36 residential units in 9 buildings on the Property; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Council has approved the Final Plan and Final Plat subject 

to the terms and conditions set forth in Ordinance No. TC 2019-4; and 

 

WHEREAS, the approvals cited above are contingent upon the express condition 

that all obligations and duties created by this Agreement are faithfully performed by the 

Developer. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and 

covenants contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 

and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as material 

representations and acknowledgments of the parties. 

 



2040939_3 2 

2. Purpose.  The purpose of this Agreement is to set forth the terms and conditions to 

be met by the Developer in connection with developing the Property and to set forth the 

fees to be paid by the Developer in connection with the development. All terms and 

conditions contained herein are in addition to all terms and conditions of Ordinance No. 

TC 2019-4, the Town Code, and state and federal statutes, and all previous recorded 

agreements with the Town affecting the Property, including but not limited to the First 

Supplement to 1999 Annexation and Development Agreement dated January 3, 1999 and 

recorded as Reception No. 618282 (“Annexation Agreement”), and are not intended to 

supersede any requirements contained therein, except where specifically provided in this 

Agreement.   

 

3. Definition of the Application and Terms.  For purposes of this Agreement, the 

“Application” consists of all the documents and information listed in Exhibit A attached 

to Ordinance No. TC 2019-4, which are incorporated herein by reference. Any terms 

defined in Ordinance TC 2019-4 shall have the same meaning for purposes of this 

Agreement. 

 

4. Representations Reflected in the Minutes. The Developer shall comply with all 

representations made by the Developer or its agents or representatives and reflected in the 

minutes of the Planning Commission public hearings and Town Council meetings 

regarding the Application. 

 

5. Public Improvements. The Public Improvements required by this Agreement are 

listed in Exhibit A attached hereto (“Public Improvements”), and the estimated costs for 

construction of such improvements are set forth therein. All Public Improvements shall 

be installed and completed at the expense of the Developer. The Public Improvements 

shall be constructed in conformance with the plans and specifications submitted by the 

Developer and approved in writing by the Town Engineer, the Town of New Castle 

Public Works Manual then in effect, and any utility plan (hereinafter collectively referred 

to as “Plans and Specifications”). The Developer shall install the Public Improvements in 

compliance with the Plans and Specifications and in accordance with the terms and 

provisions of this Agreement and the Town Code.  

 

6. Construction Observation and Inspection. 

 

A. Pre-Construction Meeting. Developer shall hold a pre-construction 

meeting between the Town Engineer and the Developer and Developer’s 

engineer and contractor for the purpose of discussing all construction 

issues that will be required for this project. 

 

B. Construction Inspection by Developer.  Developer shall be responsible for 

ensuring that its certified professional engineer provides construction 

inspection services as necessary to allow Developer’s engineer to provide, 

when improvements are submitted to the Town for acceptance, a stamped 

certification that the Public Improvements have been constructed in 

accordance with the Plans and Specifications approved by the Town.   



2040939_3 3 

 

C. Construction Observation by the Town.  The Town shall have the right to 

make engineering inspections at reasonable intervals and at the 

Developer’s expense during construction of the Public Improvements.  

Observation, acquiescence in, or approval by any engineering inspector of 

the construction of any physical facilities, at any particular time, shall not 

constitute Town acceptance of any Public Improvements. Town approvals 

shall be made only after completion of construction and in the manner 

hereinafter set forth. To assist the Town in monitoring the installation of 

the Public Improvements, a supervisor employed by the Developer shall 

inspect the Public Improvements on at least a weekly basis, and shall 

provide the Town Engineer with the supervisor’s field and inspection 

notes relating to the installation of the Public Improvements. The 

supervisor shall regularly apprise the Town Engineer of the status of the 

work on the Public Improvements. Further, the Developer, at its own 

expense, shall have an approved geotechnical engineer monitor the 

methods of construction and backfill to ensure such work is being 

completed in conformance with the approved Plans and Specifications, 

and accepted standards for such work. The geotechnical engineer shall 

conduct inspections and testing as reasonably directed by the Town 

Engineer. The Town agrees to respond to requests for interim inspections 

in a timely manner and to respond not later than ten (10) business days 

after a request for a final inspection. Nothing in this paragraph shall be 

construed to constitute an acceptance by the Town of the Public 

Improvements, which approval and acceptance shall only occur pursuant 

to Paragraphs 7 and 8 below. 

 

7. Completion of Public Improvements; Approval.  The Developer shall complete all 

Public Improvements no later than one year from the date of recording of the Final Block 

Plat. Said period may be extended in writing by Town staff for a period of up to six (6) 

months, provided the performance guarantee provided pursuant to Paragraph 10 is 

similarly so extended by Developer in a form approved by Town staff. Developer is 

entitled to begin construction of the Public Improvements at any time after the 

Application is approved, the Final Block Plat is recorded, and all necessary permits have 

been obtained. However, any construction performed in a public right-of-way and all ties 

to Town utilities must be completed (1) within 180 days of the date such construction 

begins and (2) no later than one year from the issuance of a building permit, unless said 

date is otherwise extended as provided herein.  

  

 Upon the Developer’s completing construction of the Public Improvements, the 

Developer or its engineer shall certify in writing that the improvements have been 

completed in conformance with the Plans and Specifications and submit to the Town a 

completed acceptance checklist on a Town-approved form. Thereafter, and within ten 

(10) business days after Developer’s request for final inspection, the Town Engineer shall 

inspect the Public Improvements and notify the parties in writing and with specificity of 

their conformity or lack thereof to the Plans and Specifications. The Developer shall 



2040939_3 4 

make all corrections necessary to bring the Public Improvements into conformity with the 

Plans and Specifications. The Developer shall at its expense have "as-built" drawings 

prepared by a professional engineer and a registered land surveyor, which drawings shall 

include all legal descriptions the Town may require. The Developer shall also prepare a 

summary of the actual construction costs of all Public Improvements to be dedicated to 

the Town. The “as-built” drawings and costs summary shall be forwarded to the Town 

for review and approval. Once the as-built drawings and costs summary are approved, 

and any and all corrections are completed, the Town Engineer shall promptly notify the 

parties in writing that all Public Improvements are in conformity with the Plans and 

Specifications, and the date of such notification shall be known as the Engineering 

Acceptance Date. The Town shall be under no obligation to provide any water or sewer 

service until all water and sewer Public Improvements are brought into conformance with 

the Plans and Specifications as determined by the Town Engineer. 

 

8. Town Council Acceptance; Conveyance. Within thirty (30) days of the 

Engineering Acceptance Date, the Developer shall execute a bill of sale conveying any 

portion of the Public Improvements constituting personal property to the Town, free and 

clear of all liens and encumbrances. The matter shall be submitted to the Town Council 

for final acceptance in accordance with the procedures set forth in Section 16.32.020 of 

the Town Code. As a condition precedent to Town Council’s acceptance of the Public 

Improvements, Developer shall provide the Town with a policy of title insurance for at 

least $25,000 to insure any property dedicated to the Town, which shall be free and clear 

of any liens or encumbrances. The effective date of any resolution of acceptance under 

said section shall be known as the Final Acceptance Date. The Town Council may 

condition Final Acceptance on the provision of additional collateral from the Developer 

to secure warranty obligations pursuant to Section 16.32.020(B) of the Town Code, 

which collateral will not to exceed fifteen (15) percent of the total cost of all Public 

Improvements secured by this Agreement.   

 

9. Warranty.  Developer shall warrant any and all Public Improvements and facilities 

conveyed to the Town pursuant to this Agreement for a period of two (2) years from the 

Final Acceptance Date. Specifically, but not by way of limitation, Developer shall 

warrant that: 

 

A. Any and all facilities conveyed shall be free from any security interest or 

other lien or encumbrance; and 

 

B. Any and all facilities so conveyed shall be free of any defects in materials 

or workmanship for a period of two (2) years, as stated above; and 

 

C. The title conveyed shall be good and its transfer rightful. 

 

10. Performance Guarantee.  The total amount of required security for the Public 

Improvements shall be 110% of the amount specified on Exhibit A.  

 



2040939_3 5 

A. In order to secure the construction and installation of the Public 

Improvements above described, for which the Developer is responsible, 

the Developer shall, prior to recording of the Final Block Plat, provide the 

Town with an irrevocable letter of credit issued or confirmed by a 

commercial banking institution that shall be valid for at least 13 months 

from the date of recording of the Final Block Plat. If the time for 

completion of the Public Improvements is extended, the letter of credit 

shall be similarly extended. Under the terms of the letter of credit, the 

Town shall be allowed to present drafts and accompanying documents to 

the banking institution by overnight courier. The Town shall have the right 

to review and approve all terms and conditions of the letter of credit prior 

to accepting it. 

 

B. If the improvements are not completed within the required time, this shall 

constitute a default. If the guarantee is not sufficient to pay the actual 

costs, the Developer shall be responsible for the balance. A portion of the 

performance guarantee may be released as specific improvements are 

completed and approved in accordance with the procedures set forth in 

Section 16.32.020(A) of the Town Code. 

 

C. The required security for the Public Improvements is the amount mutually 

agreed upon by the Developer and the Town Engineer as set forth on 

Exhibit A attached hereto, which includes a 10% contingency. The parties 

agree that this amount does not necessarily reflect the Town Engineer’s 

estimate of what the actual cost to the Town would be if the Town was 

required to fund construction of all of the Public Improvements. In the 

event the costs of the Public Improvements exceed the amount set forth on 

Exhibit A, Developer shall be solely responsible for the actual cost. The 

purpose of Exhibit A is solely to determine the amount of security and 

shall be revised as necessary to reflect the actual costs, and the 

performance guarantee required by this Agreement shall be adjusted 

accordingly. No representations are made as to the accuracy of these 

estimates, and the Developer agrees to pay the actual costs of all such 

Public Improvements. 

 

D. The parties expressly agree that Developer’s preparation and submission 

to the Town of as-built drawings and a summary of actual construction 

costs for the Public Improvements to be dedicated to the Town are 

essential requirements of this Agreement. In the event that Developer fails 

to provide the as-built drawings and summary to the Town fifteen (15) 

business days prior to the expiration of the performance guarantee or any 

extension thereof, such failure shall constitute a breach of this Agreement 

with regard to the completion of the Public Improvements, damages for 

which are impossible to ascertain, entitling the Town to liquidated 

damages in the amount of $10,000, which the Town may collect pursuant 

to the default and breach provisions of this Agreement. 



2040939_3 6 

 

E. Neither approval of any reduction to the letter of credit, nor any other 

reduction in security, shall be construed as the approval or acceptance of 

any of the Public Improvements, which approval and acceptance shall 

only occur in accordance with Section 16.32.020 of the Town Code.    

 

11. Temporary Irrigation. Developer agrees to construct and install, at Developer’s 

sole expense, an irrigation system sufficient to irrigate all disturbed areas requiring 

revegetation. Irrigation systems in the drainage ways and re-vegetated slopes may be 

installed temporarily and may be removed when revegetation has been established and 

irrigation is no longer necessary. Developer may use raw water to comply with this 

provision of the Agreement.  

 

12. Weed and Dust Control. Prior to issuance of a building permit, Developer shall 

submit a Weed and Dust Management Plan that complies with the Town of New Castle 

Noxious Weed Management Plan. Developer agrees to comply with and be bound by this 

plan throughout the development and approved operation of the Property. Developer 

further agrees to reseed the Property according to the seed mix used and approved by the 

Town’s Park Department.  

 

13. Off-Site Easements and Dedications.  Prior to issuance of a building permit, the 

Developer shall cause documents of conveyance for all off-site easements and/or 

dedications, if any, to be recorded in accordance with forms subject to approval of the 

Town Attorney.    

 

14. EQRs. The EQR rating development of the Property shall comply with the Table 

of Equivalent Units (“EQRs”) as set forth in Chapter 13.20 of the Town Code, as in effect 

at the time of application for a building permit.  As of the date of this Agreement, the 

Town Code provides for the following EQR calculations: 

 

Building 1:   5 two-bedroom units:   0.8 EQR x 5 = 4 EQR 

  1 one-bedroom unit:   0.8 EQR x 1 = .8 EQR 

   Total: 4.8 EQR 

 

Building 2: 6 two-bedroom units:  0.8 EQR x 6 = 4.8 EQR 

  2 one-bedroom units:  0.8 EQR x 2 = 1.6 EQR 

   Total:   6.4 EQR 

 

Building 3: 2 three-bedroom units:  1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR 

  1 two-bedroom unit:    1.0 EQR x 1 = 1 EQR 

   Total:   3 EQR 

 

Building 4: 2 three-bedroom units:  1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR 

  3 two-bedroom units:    0.8 EQR x 3 = 2.4 EQR 

   Total:   4.4 EQR 

 



2040939_3 7 

Building 5: 1 three-bedroom unit:   1.0 EQR x 1 = 1 EQR 

  2 two-bedroom units:    1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR 

   Total:   3 EQR 

 

Building 6: 2 three-bedroom units:   1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR 

  3 two-bedroom units:     0.8 EQR x 3 = 2.4 EQR 

   Total:  4.4 EQR 

 

Building 7: 2 two-bedroom units:     1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR 

 

Building 8: 2 two-bedroom units:     1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR  

 

Building 9: 2 two-bedroom units:     1.0 EQR x 2 = 2 EQR  

 

 Total Units (all buildings):  36 

 Total EQR (all buildings):  32 

 

Notwithstanding that the Table of Equivalent Uses provides that 2-bedroom units 

in multifamily buildings of 4 or more units shall be rated at 0.8 EQR only if billed 

collectively for the entire building, the Town agrees to apply the 0.8 EQR rating to all 

buildings of four or more units, provided that separate or collective metering and billing 

for water service shall be in accordance with the recommendations of the Public Works 

Department.  

 

If the plans for any of the buildings or units are modified to change the number of 

bedrooms, square footage, or other factors described in the Table of Equivalent Uses then 

the EQR ratings set forth above shall be adjusted to conform to the Town Code, and the 

water rights dedication fees and tap fees shall be adjusted accordingly, with the difference 

either credited to or paid by the Applicant as appropriate.  Any such modifications shall 

be subject to the procedures for amendment of a PUD development plan as set forth in 

Section 17.100.110 of the Town Code. 

 

15. Irrigation Water.  The Application contemplates irrigation of common areas 

within the Property from the New Castle municipal potable water system, which is 

included in the EQR calculations set forth above in Section 14, not to exceed 75,500 

square feet of irrigated area.  If the Developer instead installs a raw water irrigation 

system pursuant to plans approved by the Town Engineer, then Developer may be 

entitled a 25% reduction in water tap fees and water rights dedication fees pursuant to 

Section 13.38.030 of the Town Code.  Nothing herein guarantees the availability of raw 

water to serve the Property, which shall be determined by the Town in its sole discretion. 

 

16. Water Rights Dedication.  Developer is required to pay a cash-in-lieu-of-

dedication fee in the amount of $6,000.00 per EQR (“Dedication Fee”). Pursuant to 

Section 6(f) of the Annexation Agreement, Developer shall pay the required Dedication 

Fee at the time of recording of the Final Block Plat.     

 



2040939_3 8 

17. Payment of Tap Fees. Developer shall pay water and sewer tap fees in the amount 

provided in Chapter 13.20 of the Town Code to account for the total EQR rating for the 

Property as set forth above.  Pursuant to Section 13.20.020 of the Code, all tap fees shall 

be paid at the time Developer applies for utility service, i.e. at the time of issuance of a 

building permit. 

 

18. Grading and Excavation. No grading or excavation shall occur on the Property 

until the Final Block Plat has been recorded and security has been provided for all public 

improvements as required by this Agreement.  

 

19. Conditions of Building Permit/Certificate of Occupancy. In addition to all 

requirements of the Town Code, the Town Building Code, and any requirements imposed 

by operation of state, federal, or local law, no building permits shall be issued for the 

Property until: 

 

A. The Final Block Plat has been approved by Town Staff, signed by all 

required parties, and recorded with the office of the Garfield County Clerk 

and Recorder. 

 

B. Town staff approves a construction phasing plan that identifies, at 

minimum, each of the following components: 

 

1. Buildout phases identified/Sequencing of occupancy 

2. Traffic flow for construction equipment as each phase is completed 

3. Traffic flow for pedestrians and private vehicles during each phase 

4. Safety measures or procedures isolating construction from 

occupied units 

5. Safety measures or procedures for tenants of finished units 

6. Schedule submitted by Developer that identifies the sequencing of 

construction, sequencing of occupancy, traffic flow, and traffic 

control plans during construction;  

 

C. All conditions and concerns identified in the Public Works Department 

and Town Engineer reports attached collectively hereto as Exhibit B have 

been addressed and resolved to the satisfaction of Town staff; 

  

D. All complete construction plans, drawings, and estimates and all other 

plans required under the Town Code or this Agreement, including, but not 

limited to, a dust and weed mitigation plan, lighting plan, and final 

geotechnical report, have been submitted to and approved by Town staff;  

 

E. All invoices from the Town have been paid by Developer;  

 

F. The Lakota Canyon Ranch Design Review Committee has approved all 

plans and designs for the Property as required by the Lakota Canyon 

Ranch governing documents and the Town Code; and 



2040939_3 9 

 

G. All off-site easement and/or dedication conveyance documents are fully-

executed and properly recorded with the Garfield County Clerk & 

Recorder’s office. 

 

H. Developer has paid all tap fees and water rights dedication fees;  

 

 No Certificate of Occupancy shall be issued until: 

 

A. The Town Engineer has determined that the Property has adequate access 

and that all water and sewer utility improvements have been completed 

and accepted by the Town. 

 

B. Developer submits, and Town Staff approves, an adequate safety plan to 

ensure that ongoing construction of other buildings and improvements on 

the Property does not interfere with the health and safety of any residents.   

 

20. Fees and Expenses.  Developer agrees to reimburse the Town for any and all fees 

and expenses actually incurred by the Town in connection with or arising out of the 

development of the Property, the applications and approvals referenced in Ordinance No. 

TC 2019-4 and this Agreement, including, without limitation, all of the Town’s planning, 

engineering, surveying, and legal costs, copy costs, recording costs, and other expenses 

whatsoever. Developer shall pay all such fees and costs as they come due.  

 

21. Voluntary Agreement.  Notwithstanding any provision of the Town Code, this 

Agreement is the voluntary and contractual agreement of the Developer, Owner, and the 

Town. Developer and Owner agree that all terms and conditions of this Agreement, 

including, specifically, the payment of all fees, and the completion and satisfaction of all 

terms and conditions of Ordinance Nos. TC 2019-4, are agreed to and constitute the 

voluntary actions of the Developer and Owner. 

 

22. Breach by Developer; Town’s Remedies.  In the event of any default or breach by 

Developer of any term, condition, covenant, or obligation under this Agreement, the 

Town Council shall be notified immediately. The Town may take such action as it deems 

necessary to protect the public health, safety, and welfare and to protect the citizens of 

the Town from hardship. The Town's remedies include: 

 

A. Refusing to issue to Developer any building permit or certificate of 

occupancy; provided, however, that this remedy shall not be available to 

the Town until after the affidavit described below has been recorded; 

 

B. Recording with the Garfield County Clerk and Recorder of an affidavit, 

approved in writing by the Town Attorney and signed by the Town 

Administrator or his designee, stating that the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement have been breached by Developer. At the next regularly 

scheduled Town Council meeting, the Town Council shall either approve 



2040939_3 10 

the filing of said affidavit or direct the Town Administrator to file an 

affidavit stating that the default has been cured. Upon the recording of 

such an affidavit, no further development may occur on the Property until 

the default has been cured. An affidavit signed by the Town Administrator 

or his designee and approved by the Town Council stating that the default 

has been cured shall remove this restriction; 

 

C. A demand that the security given for the completion of the Public 

Improvements be paid or honored; 

 

D. The refusal to consider further development plans within the Property; 

and/or 

 

E. Any other remedy available at law. 

 

Unless necessary to protect the immediate health, safety, and welfare of the Town or 

Town residents, the Town shall provide Developer ten (10) days’ written notice of its 

intent to take any action under this paragraph during which ten-day period Developer 

may cure the breach described in said notice and prevent further action by the Town.  

Furthermore, unless an affidavit as described above has been recorded with the Garfield 

County Clerk and Recorder, any person dealing with Developer shall be entitled to 

assume that no default by Developer has occurred hereunder unless a notice of default 

has been served upon Developer as described above, in which event Developer shall be 

expressly responsible for informing any such third party of the claimed default by the 

Town. 

 

23. Assignment.  This Agreement may not be assigned by the Owner or Developer 

without the prior written consent of the Town, which consent shall not be unreasonably 

withheld and shall be based, among other things, upon the financial capability of the 

proposed assignee to perform the terms of this Agreement. In the event Owner or 

Developer desires to assign its rights and obligations herein, it shall so notify the Town in 

writing together with the proposed assignee’s written agreement to be bound by the terms 

and conditions contained herein.  

 

24. Indemnification. Developer agrees to indemnify and hold the Town harmless 

from any and all claims or losses of any nature whatsoever incurred by the Town 

resulting from the development of the Property and all other approvals pursuant to 

Ordinance Nos. TC 2019-4. This indemnification shall include actual attorneys’ fees 

incurred in the event that any party brings an action against the Town for any of the 

approvals described herein. The parties hereto intend not to duplicate any legal services 

or other costs associated with the defense of any claims against either party described in 

this section. The parties hereto agree to cooperate in full to minimize expenses incurred 

as a result of the indemnification herein described. 

 

25. Waiver of Defects.  In executing this Agreement, Owner and Developer waive all 

objections either may have concerning defects, if any, in the formalities whereby it is 



2040939_3 11 

executed, or concerning the power of the Town to impose conditions on Owner or 

Developer as set forth herein, and concerning the procedure, substance, and form of the 

ordinances or resolutions adopting this Agreement. 

 

26. Modifications.  This Agreement shall not be amended, except by subsequent 

written agreement of the parties. 

 

27. Binding Effect.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 

the parties hereto and their respective heirs, successors, and assigns. 

 

28. Invalid Provision.  If any provisions of this Agreement shall be determined to be 

void by any court of competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement shall 

be interpreted to as fully as possible give force and effect to the intent of the parties as 

evidenced by the original terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the 

invalidated provision.  

 

29. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of Colorado shall govern the validity, 

performance, and enforcement of this Agreement. Should either party institute legal suit 

or action for enforcement of any obligation contained herein, it is agreed that the venue of 

such suit or action shall be in the state courts located in Garfield County, Colorado, and 

all parties consent and agree to the jurisdiction and venue of such courts. 

 

30. Attorneys’ Fees; Survival. Should this Agreement become the subject of litigation 

to resolve a claim of default in performance by the Developer, the prevailing party shall 

be entitled to attorneys’ fees, expenses, and court costs. All rights concerning remedies 

and/or attorneys shall survive any termination of this Agreement. 

 

31. Authority.  Each person signing this Agreement represents and warrants that he is 

fully authorized to enter into and execute this Agreement, and to bind the party it 

represents to the terms and conditions hereof. 

 

32. Counterparts; Signatures.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each 

of which shall be deemed an original, and all of which, when taken together, shall be 

deemed one and the same instrument. The parties hereto consent to the use of electronic 

signatures, which shall be as binding as if they were handwritten.  

 

33. Owner Bound. Owner agrees that it is and will be bound by the terms of this 

Agreement and that the Town may enforce the terms hereof against Owner in the event 

Developer does not perform hereunder. Owner and Developer are jointly and severally 

liable under this Agreement. 

 

34. Notice.  All notices required under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 

hand-delivered or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage 

prepaid, to the addresses of the parties herein set forth. A courtesy copy may also be sent 

by e-mail. All notices so given shall be considered effective three (3) mail delivery days 



2040939_3 12 

after deposit in the United States mail with the proper address as set forth below. Either 

party by notice so given may change the address to which future notices shall be sent. 

 

Notice to Town:    Town of New Castle 

P. O. Box 90 

New Castle, CO 81647 

Phone (970) 984-2311 

Fax (970) 984-2312 

 

With a copy to:    David H. McConaughy, Esq. 

Garfield & Hecht, P.C. 

901 Grand Avenue, Suite 201 

Glenwood Springs, CO 81601 

Phone (970) 947-1936 

Fax (970) 947-1937 

E-mail: dmcconaughy@garfieldhecht.com 

 

Notice to Developer:    James P. Colombo   

      Colombo International, Inc. 

      300 Horseshoe Drive 

      Basalt, CO 81621 

      Phone: (970) 918-9222 

      E-mail: Colombo@sopris.net  

 

Notice to Owner:    James P. Colombo 

      Malo Development Company–Lakota, LLC 

      300 Horseshoe Drive 

      Basalt, CO 81621 

      Phone: (970) 918-9222 

      E-mail: colombo@sopris.net  

 

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto have executed duplicate originals of this 

Agreement on the day and year first written above. 

 

TOWN OF NEW CASTLE, COLORADO 

 

 

                __________________________________ 

ATTEST:                                                         Art Riddile, Mayor 

 

_________________________ 

Town Clerk      

 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF GARFIELD ) 

mailto:Colombo@sopris.net
mailto:colombo@sopris.net


2040939_3 13 

 

Acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn to before me this ____ day of 

_______________, 2019, by Art Riddile, as Mayor, and by Melody Harrison, as Clerk, 

for the Town of New Castle, Colorado, a Colorado home rule municipality. 

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

My Commission expires: 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 



2040939_3 14 

COLOMBO INTERNATIONAL, INC. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

      James P. Colombo 

      Title: President 

       

STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

Acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn to before me this ____ day of 

_______________, 2019, by James P. Colombo, _____________________ (title) of 

Colombo International, Inc., a Colorado corporation.   

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

My Commission expires: 

  

     __________________________________  

      Notary Public 

 

 

MALO DEVELOPMENT COMPANY—

LAKOTA, LLC. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

      James P. Colombo 

      Title: President 

       

STATE OF COLORADO ) 

) ss. 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

Acknowledged, subscribed, and sworn to before me this ____ day of 

_______________, 2019, by James P. Colombo, _____________________ (title) of 

Malo Development Company—Lakota, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company.   

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

My Commission expires: 

  

     __________________________________  

      Notary Public 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
Memorandum 

 
Date:    July 2, 2019 
 
To:      Mayor and Council 
 
Subject:  Main Street Speed Limit Discussion 
 
From:    David Reynolds 
 
 
Purpose: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide Council with information regarding a CDOT speed limit study which is 
proposed for the east end of Main Street, and make a determination on an agreement with CDOT. 
 
A request has been made to CDOT for the reduction in the 45 MPH speed limit that currently is in effect at the east 
end of Main  Street.   As part  of CDOT’s policy  for  such  requests,  the Town has been asked  to enter  into an 
agreement which allows CDOT to perform a traffic study that will analyze the appropriate speed for this stretch of 
road.  CDOT’s has indicated that once the study is complete CDOT reserves the right to change the speed limit 
either up or down depending on the results. 
 
The desired outcome of this discussion will be to determine if Council would like to pursue this agreement with 
CDOT. 
 
 

Office of the Town Administrator 
Phone: (970) 984-2311 
Fax:  (970) 984-2716 
www.newcastlecolorado.org 

        Town of New Castle 
                450 W. Main Street 
                             PO Box 90 
         New Castle, CO  81647 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Whereas, Independent Retailer Month provides a time to celebrate the independence of the 

members of the community of New Castle, Colorado, and the entrepreneurial spirit represented by 

our core of local independent retailers; and 

Whereas, the individual decisions every community member makes today affect the future of New 

Castle, Colorado; and 

Whereas, New Castle’s local independent retailers help preserve the uniqueness of the community 

and give us a sense of place; and 

Whereas New Castle’s core of independently owned retailers give back to this community in goods, 

services, time and talent; and 

Whereas, the health of New Castle’s economy depends on our support of businesses owned by our 

friends and neighbors; and 

Whereas, New Castle’s independent retailer owners and employees enrich community members’ 

shopping experiences with their knowledge & passion; 

Therefore, as we celebrate Independent Retailer Month 2019, we acknowledge that the ability to 

choose the direction of New Castle, Colorado, lies within each of us. 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Art Riddile, Mayor of the Town of New Castle, do hereby proclaim the 

month of July 2019, as: "Independent Retailer Month" and salute our community members and 

locally owned independent retailers who are integral to the unique flavor of New Castle, Colorado, 

and honor their efforts to make New Castle the place we want to live and work.   

Let this proclamation be entered into the official records of the Town. 

Dated this 2nd day of July, 2019 

Town of New Castle, State of Colorado 

Proclamation 

 

 Mayor:        Attest: 

               

 Arthur B. Riddile      Melody L Harrison, Town Clerk  

     



 

 



   TOWN OF NEW CASTLE   -   BILLS ALLOWED SUMMARY   - June 2019

6/2019 INVOICES PAID 176,269.20       

VIX PARK LOAN PAYMENT 5,129.61            

NET PAYROLL  (2) 112,267.75       

FED & STATE EMPLOYMENT TAXES (2) 42,111.14          

RETIREMENT PLAN PAYMENTS (2) 14,982.75          

CREDIT CARD FEES 959.94               

5/2019 TOTAL PAYMENTS 351,720.39$     

LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES * (12,900.00)            

LESS CHARGE-BACKS ** -                        

LOAN PAYMENTS / DEPOSIT REFUNDS (400.00)                 

6/2019 OPERATING EXPENSES: 338,420.39        

  * CAPITAL: **CHARGE-BACKS:

Xylem Water Solutions 12,900.00                     

-                     

Total 12,900.00                     



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     1

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

71 A Clean Break LLC 06011945 5/19 cleaning-ps 05/31/2019 250.00 .00 250.00 49527 06/06/2019

          Total 71: 250.00 .00 250.00

165 Action Shop SI109868 hard hat w/face,ear protecti 06/06/2019 69.99 .00 69.99 49589 06/19/2019

          Total 165: 69.99 .00 69.99

213 AFLAC 086989 6/19 premium 06/11/2019 1,085.25 .00 1,085.25 49590 06/19/2019

          Total 213: 1,085.25 .00 1,085.25

385 Alpine Garden Center, Inc. 528896 annual flowers-pks 06/01/2019 227.68 .00 227.68 49528 06/06/2019

          Total 385: 227.68 .00 227.68

497 American Linen LGRA223171 mats,mops cleaned-c.c. 05/23/2019 68.61 .00 68.61 49529 06/06/2019

LGRA223728 mops & mats-rec 06/06/2019 68.61 .00 68.61 49591 06/19/2019

          Total 497: 137.22 .00 137.22

1097 Berthod Motors, Inc. 01-601519 ztrak mower tire-pks 06/04/2019 99.99 .00 99.99 49530 06/06/2019

01-60237 mower parts-pks 05/24/2019 74.64 .00 74.64 49530 06/06/2019

01-60810 street mower part-sts 06/12/2019 52.76 .00 52.76 49593 06/19/2019

01-60835 street mower part-sts 06/12/2019 63.95 .00 63.95 49593 06/19/2019

          Total 1097: 291.34 .00 291.34

1553 BSN Sports, Inc. 301076309 baseball equip-rec 05/30/2019 207.39 .00 207.39 49531 06/06/2019

301076309 beg baseball equip-rec 05/30/2019 78.69 .00 78.69 49531 06/06/2019

301076309 softball equip-rec 05/30/2019 106.58 .00 106.58 49531 06/06/2019

301076309 field maint-rec 05/30/2019 36.45 .00 36.45 49531 06/06/2019

          Total 1553: 429.11 .00 429.11

1749 Cadfish, LLC 1490 5/16-5/31/19 plan review-b 05/31/2019 412.50 .00 412.50 49594 06/19/2019

1501 6/1-6/15/19 plan review-b& 06/15/2019 275.00 .00 275.00 49594 06/19/2019

          Total 1749: 687.50 .00 687.50

1831 Capital Deli 124 wellness program lunch for  05/24/2019 11.95 .00 11.95 49532 06/06/2019

124 welllness program lunch for  05/24/2019 66.86 .00 66.86 49532 06/06/2019

124 wellness program lunch for  05/24/2019 11.95 .00 11.95 49532 06/06/2019

124 wellness program lunch for  05/24/2019 66.86 .00 66.86 49532 06/06/2019

124 wellness program lunch for  05/24/2019 66.86 .00 66.86 49532 06/06/2019

124 wellness program lunch for  05/24/2019 66.86 .00 66.86 49532 06/06/2019

124 wellness program lunch for  05/24/2019 66.86 .00 66.86 49532 06/06/2019

          Total 1831: 358.20 .00 358.20

1897 Caselle, Inc. 95356 6/19 software support-b&p 06/01/2019 187.55 .00 187.55 49533 06/06/2019

95356 6/19 softwre support-admin 06/01/2019 187.55 .00 187.55 49533 06/06/2019

95356 6/19 software support-court 06/01/2019 87.18 .00 87.18 49533 06/06/2019

95356 6/19 software support-rec 06/01/2019 137.37 .00 137.37 49533 06/06/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     2

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

95356 6/19 software support-pks 06/01/2019 137.37 .00 137.37 49533 06/06/2019

95356 6/19 software supoort-sts 06/01/2019 185.52 .00 185.52 49533 06/06/2019

95356 6/19 software support-wate 06/01/2019 458.73 .00 458.73 49533 06/06/2019

95356 6/19 software support-w/w 06/01/2019 458.73 .00 458.73 49533 06/06/2019

          Total 1897: 1,840.00 .00 1,840.00

1961 CEBT INV 0029854 7/19 health ins 06/14/2019 40,089.10 .00 40,089.10 49595 06/19/2019

          Total 1961: 40,089.10 .00 40,089.10

1965 Cedar Networks 283225 6/19 internet-town hall 06/01/2019 180.00 .00 180.00 49534 06/06/2019

283227 6/19 cc internet 06/01/2019 180.00 .00 180.00 49534 06/06/2019

283237 6/19 internet-ps 06/01/2019 90.00 .00 90.00 49534 06/06/2019

283237 6/19 internet-town maint 06/01/2019 36.00 .00 36.00 49534 06/06/2019

283237 6/19 internet-w/wtr 06/01/2019 54.00 .00 54.00 49534 06/06/2019

          Total 1965: 540.00 .00 540.00

1993 CenturyLink 774B - 5/19 5/19 phone-wtp 05/19/2019 128.13 .00 128.13 49535 06/06/2019

957B-5/19 5/19 fax line-ps 05/19/2019 59.49 .00 59.49 49535 06/06/2019

          Total 1993: 187.62 .00 187.62

2033 Challenger Sports Teamwe 0129249-IN baseball jerseys-rec 06/04/2019 477.63 .00 477.63 49596 06/19/2019

0129249-IN softball jerseys-rec 06/04/2019 281.57 .00 281.57 49596 06/19/2019

1029684-IN CP & T-ball jerseys-rec 06/10/2019 727.60 .00 727.60 49596 06/19/2019

1029742-IN coaches shirts-baseball-rec 06/10/2019 83.31 .00 83.31 49596 06/19/2019

1029742-IN coaches shirts-beg basebal 06/10/2019 83.31 .00 83.31 49596 06/19/2019

1029742-IN coaches shirts-softball-rec 06/10/2019 83.33 .00 83.33 49596 06/19/2019

          Total 2033: 1,736.75 .00 1,736.75

2497 Colorado Analytical Lab 190523005 lab tests-wtr 05/30/2019 25.00 .00 25.00 49537 06/06/2019

          Total 2497: 25.00 .00 25.00

2561 Colorado Mtn. News Media 174269-0531 Dowtown Plan public heari 05/31/2019 20.19 .00 20.19 49597 06/19/2019

174269-0531 ad in magazine-TONC dev 05/31/2019 416.66 .00 416.66 49597 06/19/2019

174269-0531 ad in magazine-Downtown  05/31/2019 516.67 .00 516.67 49597 06/19/2019

174269-0531 ad in magazine-Comm Mkt 05/31/2019 316.67 .00 316.67 49597 06/19/2019

428207 Dowtown Plan public heari 05/28/2019 20.19 .00 20.19 49538 06/06/2019

          Total 2561: 1,290.38 .00 1,290.38

2709 Confluence Architecture 05302019 5/19 consultant fees-b&p 05/30/2019 316.25 .00 316.25 49539 06/06/2019

          Total 2709: 316.25 .00 316.25

2729 Conoco Fleet 59524502 5/19 fuel-admin 05/31/2019 6.95 .00 6.95 49598 06/19/2019

59524502 5/19 fuel-admin 05/31/2019 186.79 .00 186.79 49598 06/19/2019

59524502 5/19 fuel-ps 05/31/2019 1,772.38 .00 1,772.38 49598 06/19/2019

59524502 5/19 fuel-pks 05/31/2019 1,148.94 .00 1,148.94 49598 06/19/2019

59524502 5/19 fuel-sts 05/31/2019 533.29 .00 533.29 49598 06/19/2019

59524502 5/19 fuel-wtr 05/31/2019 491.44 .00 491.44 49598 06/19/2019

59524502 5/19 fuel-w/water 05/31/2019 377.79 .00 377.79 49598 06/19/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     3

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 2729: 4,517.58 .00 4,517.58

2749 Consolidated Electrical Dist 4983-635586 gfi outlets-pks 05/29/2019 38.52 .00 38.52 49599 06/19/2019

4983-635885 parts for grit pump-w/wtr 05/31/2019 23.28 .00 23.28 49599 06/19/2019

          Total 2749: 61.80 .00 61.80

2893 CPS Distributors, Inc 02947156-00 irrigation repair part for pon 05/21/2019 4.71 .00 4.71 49540 06/06/2019

02951637-00 irrigation controller station  05/21/2019 264.00 .00 264.00 49540 06/06/2019

02951637-00 spare decoder & controller  05/23/2019 250.87 .00 250.87 49540 06/06/2019

02960031-00 plumbing parts-wtr 05/21/2019 187.68 .00 187.68 49540 06/06/2019

02962833-00 irrigation parts-pks 05/23/2019 283.65 .00 283.65 49540 06/06/2019

02965891-00 irrigation multitool-pks 05/28/2019 36.12 .00 36.12 49540 06/06/2019

02965891-00 irrigation valve, controller, r 05/28/2019 265.80 .00 265.80 49540 06/06/2019

02980991-00 irrigation supplies-pks 06/07/2019 447.49 .00 447.49 49600 06/19/2019

          Total 2893: 1,740.32 .00 1,740.32

3009 CT Electric & Automation,  15098 lift station repairs-w/wtr 06/07/2019 170.00 .00 170.00 49601 06/19/2019

15098 lift station repairs-w/wtr 06/07/2019 255.00 .00 255.00 49601 06/19/2019

          Total 3009: 425.00 .00 425.00

3425 Dodson Engineered Produ 243145 pipe fittings-m&o distr-wtr 06/06/2019 127.46 .00 127.46 49602 06/19/2019

243146 parts for digester pump-w/ 06/06/2019 183.35 .00 183.35 49602 06/19/2019

243253 parts for digester pump-w/ 06/07/2019 329.82 .00 329.82 49602 06/19/2019

          Total 3425: 640.63 .00 640.63

3529 DPC Industries, Inc. 737001950-1 chlorine-water 05/29/2019 763.30 .00 763.30 49603 06/19/2019

737002062-1 replacement parts for chlori 05/23/2019 762.25 .00 762.25 49603 06/19/2019

DE73000515 chlorine demurrage-wtr 05/31/2019 70.00 .00 70.00 49603 06/19/2019

          Total 3529: 1,595.55 .00 1,595.55

3665 Earth-Wise Horticultural, In 74969 tree spray-BDP-pks 06/06/2019 130.00 .00 130.00 49604 06/19/2019

74970 tree spray-GR park-pks 06/06/2019 140.00 .00 140.00 49604 06/19/2019

          Total 3665: 270.00 .00 270.00

3685 Econo Sign & Barricade, L 10-952953 signs-sts 05/21/2019 141.69 .00 141.69 49541 06/06/2019

          Total 3685: 141.69 .00 141.69

3817 Ennis-Flint, Inc 234971 thermo plastic crosswalks- 05/29/2019 754.11 .00 754.11 49542 06/06/2019

          Total 3817: 754.11 .00 754.11

3825 Environmental Process Co 7760 6/19 contract plant operato 06/01/2019 1,450.00 .00 1,450.00 49544 06/06/2019

          Total 3825: 1,450.00 .00 1,450.00

3881 Esteban Gomez, Patricia MAY 2019 park rental refund due to c 05/23/2019 45.00 .00 45.00 49545 06/06/2019

          Total 3881: 45.00 .00 45.00



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     4

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

3925 Executech Utah, Inc 131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 124.05 .00 124.05 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 147.75 .00 147.75 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 133.81 .00 133.81 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 140.78 .00 140.78 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 124.05 .00 124.05 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 150.53 .00 150.53 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 287.13 .00 287.13 49546 06/06/2019

131584 4/19 exchange hosting, fire 04/30/2019 285.74 .00 285.74 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-61984 4/19 contract labor overage 04/30/2019 494.67 .00 494.67 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-61984 4/19 contract labor overage 04/30/2019 228.31 .00 228.31 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-61984 4/19 contract labor overage 04/30/2019 342.46 .00 342.46 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-61984 4/19 contract labor overage 04/30/2019 209.28 .00 209.28 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-61984 4/19 contract labor overage 04/30/2019 19.03 .00 19.03 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 email, backup, etc-b& 04/30/2019 121.49 .00 121.49 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 email, backup,etc-ad 04/30/2019 144.69 .00 144.69 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 email, backup, etc-ps 04/30/2019 131.04 .00 131.04 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 email, backup, etc-rec 04/30/2019 137.87 .00 137.87 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 backup,email, etc-pks 04/30/2019 121.49 .00 121.49 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 backup,emial, etc-sts 04/30/2019 147.42 .00 147.42 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 email, backup, etc-wtr 04/30/2019 281.19 .00 281.19 49546 06/06/2019

EXEC-62436 4/19 email, backup, etc-w/ 04/30/2019 279.81 .00 279.81 49546 06/06/2019

          Total 3925: 4,052.59 .00 4,052.59

3953 Family Support Registry 06072019-A Remittance ID 15120108 R 06/07/2019 142.61 .00 142.61 49547 06/06/2019

06072019-B Remittance ID 12733887 M 06/07/2019 234.00 .00 234.00 49547 06/06/2019

06212019-A Remittance ID 15120108 R 06/19/2019 142.61 .00 142.61 49605 06/19/2019

06212019-B Remittance ID 12733887 M 06/19/2019 234.00 .00 234.00 49605 06/19/2019

          Total 3953: 753.22 .00 753.22

4073 First String 11405 T-shirts for b-ball camp-rec 06/03/2019 341.25 .00 341.25 49548 06/06/2019

11466 basketball camp-rec 06/14/2019 175.50 .00 175.50 49606 06/19/2019

          Total 4073: 516.75 .00 516.75

4089 Flag Resources Inc. 4911 road base stock shop-sts 05/31/2019 426.27 .00 426.27 49607 06/19/2019

          Total 4089: 426.27 .00 426.27

4253 Freedom Mailing Service, I 36069 insert newsletters-admin 06/04/2019 22.50 .00 22.50 49608 06/19/2019

36069 5/19 utility bills-water 06/04/2019 280.38 .00 280.38 49608 06/19/2019

36069 5/19 utility bills-trash 06/04/2019 83.00 .00 83.00 49608 06/19/2019

36069 5/19 utility bills-w/water 06/04/2019 280.37 .00 280.37 49608 06/19/2019

          Total 4253: 666.25 .00 666.25

4341 Galls,LLC 012775060 uniform-ps 05/21/2019 16.27 .00 16.27 49549 06/06/2019

012808167 duty belt equip-ps 05/24/2019 45.99 .00 45.99 49549 06/06/2019

          Total 4341: 62.26 .00 62.26

4377 Garcia, Samuel & Leticia JUNE 2019 6/19 parking lot rent-eco de 06/01/2019 500.00 .00 500.00 49550 06/06/2019

          Total 4377: 500.00 .00 500.00

4469 Garfield County-Human Se SRPROG-20 2019 senior meals 05/29/2019 902.81 .00 902.81 49551 06/06/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     5

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 4469: 902.81 .00 902.81

4697 Glenwood Springs, City of 547040 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/20/2019 272.50 .00 272.50 49552 06/06/2019

547059 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/20/2019 259.19 .00 259.19 49552 06/06/2019

547092 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/20/2019 278.14 .00 278.14 49552 06/06/2019

547116 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/20/2019 266.86 .00 266.86 49552 06/06/2019

547138 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/20/2019 267.26 .00 267.26 49552 06/06/2019

547329 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/23/2019 239.04 .00 239.04 49552 06/06/2019

547520 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/24/2019 249.92 .00 249.92 49552 06/06/2019

547540 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/24/2019 210.42 .00 210.42 49552 06/06/2019

547807 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/28/2019 246.30 .00 246.30 49552 06/06/2019

547852 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/28/2019 266.04 .00 266.04 49552 06/06/2019

547868 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/28/2019 224.13 .00 224.13 49552 06/06/2019

547932 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/29/2019 226.55 .00 226.55 49552 06/06/2019

547961 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/29/2019 246.70 .00 246.70 49552 06/06/2019

548000 sludge hauling-w/wtr 05/29/2019 310.39 .00 310.39 49552 06/06/2019

549083 sludge hauling-w/wtr 06/07/2019 195.10 .00 195.10 49610 06/19/2019

549100 sludge hauling-w/wtr 06/07/2019 217.27 .00 217.27 49610 06/19/2019

549111 sludge hauling-w/wtr 06/07/2019 199.93 .00 199.93 49610 06/19/2019

549133 sludge hauling-w/wtr 06/07/2019 214.86 .00 214.86 49610 06/19/2019

549156 sludge hauling-w/wtr 06/07/2019 205.99 .00 205.99 49610 06/19/2019

          Total 4697: 4,596.59 .00 4,596.59

4795 Gonzales, Hilda Lorena 06062019 com ctr damage dep refun 06/06/2019 200.00 .00 200.00 49553 06/06/2019

          Total 4795: 200.00 .00 200.00

4877 Grand Junction Pipe 1003918 irrigation part repair-pks 05/28/2019 9.02 .00 9.02 49554 06/06/2019

          Total 4877: 9.02 .00 9.02

5001 Guccini, Debra 2ND QTR 20 Apr-June 2019 cell phone r 06/05/2019 30.00 .00 30.00 49555 06/06/2019

          Total 5001: 30.00 .00 30.00

5633 Impressions of Aspen Inc. 28607 ofc supplies-b&p 05/22/2019 34.99 .00 34.99 49556 06/06/2019

28607 ofc supplies-admin 05/22/2019 41.09 .00 41.09 49556 06/06/2019

28607 ofc supplies-town maint 05/22/2019 22.50 .00 22.50 49556 06/06/2019

28608 ofc supplies-b&p 05/22/2019 16.06 .00 16.06 49556 06/06/2019

28608 ofc supplies-admin 05/22/2019 16.06 .00 16.06 49556 06/06/2019

          Total 5633: 130.70 .00 130.70

5681 Innermountain Dist. Co. 495245 DHD food trays-pks 06/11/2019 35.85 .00 35.85 49612 06/19/2019

          Total 5681: 35.85 .00 35.85

5849 Jeans Printing 190968 programs-LaRue's svc-spe 06/07/2019 114.51 .00 114.51 49613 06/19/2019

          Total 5849: 114.51 .00 114.51

5913 John Cutler & Associates 2018-1 2018 audit field work-b&p 05/31/2019 612.00 .00 612.00 49558 06/06/2019

2018-1 2018 audit field work-ps 05/31/2019 468.00 .00 468.00 49558 06/06/2019

2018-1 2018 audit field work-pks 05/31/2019 600.00 .00 600.00 49558 06/06/2019

2018-1 2018 audit field work-water 05/31/2019 2,640.00 .00 2,640.00 49558 06/06/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     6

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

2018-1 2018 audit field work-w/wat 05/31/2019 1,680.00 .00 1,680.00 49558 06/06/2019

          Total 5913: 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00

6037 Karp, Neu, Hanlon, P.C. 17836 5/19 legal svcs-wtr 06/04/2019 329.93 .00 329.93 49614 06/19/2019

17837 5/19 general legal svcs-wtr 06/04/2019 62.50 .00 62.50 49614 06/19/2019

          Total 6037: 392.43 .00 392.43

6175 Klein. Craig 06062019 reimb for sprayer hose-pks 06/06/2019 65.15 .00 65.15 49559 06/06/2019

          Total 6175: 65.15 .00 65.15

6425 Law Office of Angela Roff,  2405 prosecutor svcs-Mar-May 2 05/31/2019 2,716.00 .00 2,716.00 49560 06/06/2019

          Total 6425: 2,716.00 .00 2,716.00

7009 Maurer Miller, Amanda 126 6/19 judge fee-court 06/10/2019 800.00 .00 800.00 49616 06/19/2019

          Total 7009: 800.00 .00 800.00

7075 McDaniel, Georgiann 06062019 Naturally Powered by Plant 06/06/2019 144.00 .00 144.00 49617 06/19/2019

MAY 2019 5/1-5/31/19 advanced belly  05/31/2019 179.20 .00 179.20 49561 06/06/2019

          Total 7075: 323.20 .00 323.20

7109 MCHD Regional Lab 1645-19 bac-t test-water 06/04/2019 22.00 .00 22.00 49618 06/19/2019

1649-19 bac-t test-water 06/04/2019 20.00 .00 20.00 49618 06/19/2019

1650-19 bac-t test-water 06/04/2019 20.00 .00 20.00 49618 06/19/2019

1651-19 bac-t test-water 06/04/2019 20.00 .00 20.00 49618 06/19/2019

1652-19 bac-t test-water 06/04/2019 20.00 .00 20.00 49618 06/19/2019

          Total 7109: 102.00 .00 102.00

7633 Mountain View Tree Farm  36214 trees-Bear Dance Park-FM 06/06/2019 5,093.00 .00 5,093.00 49620 06/19/2019

          Total 7633: 5,093.00 .00 5,093.00

7637 Mountain Waste & Recycli 1769675 5/19 t/h trash 06/01/2019 31.00 .00 31.00 49621 06/19/2019

1769675 5/19 comm ctr trash 06/01/2019 105.00 .00 105.00 49621 06/19/2019

1769675 5/19 porta jons-pks 06/01/2019 1,106.15 .00 1,106.15 49621 06/19/2019

1769675 5/19 pwf trash 06/01/2019 283.50 .00 283.50 49621 06/19/2019

1769675 5/19 w/wtr trash 06/01/2019 105.00 .00 105.00 49621 06/19/2019

1776813 5/19 trash service 05/31/2019 26,687.24 .00 26,687.24 49562 06/06/2019

          Total 7637: 28,317.89 .00 28,317.89

7717 Municipal Code Corporatio 00327294 new website-admin 05/13/2019 2,300.00 .00 2,300.00 49563 06/06/2019

          Total 7717: 2,300.00 .00 2,300.00

7949 New Castle Gardens, LLC 10885 downtown hanging baskets 06/04/2019 1,499.96 .00 1,499.96 49564 06/06/2019

          Total 7949: 1,499.96 .00 1,499.96

8041 Nichols, Debbie JUNE 2019 6/19 cell phone reimb-admi 06/01/2019 30.00 .00 30.00 49565 06/06/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     7

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 8041: 30.00 .00 30.00

8357 Paper Wise 737707 doc shredding-admin 06/07/2019 40.00 .00 40.00 49622 06/19/2019

737791 document shredding-ps 06/06/2019 50.00 .00 50.00 49622 06/19/2019

          Total 8357: 90.00 .00 90.00

8413 Patterson, Jamie 651259 uniform alterations-ps 05/29/2019 11.50 .00 11.50 49566 06/06/2019

          Total 8413: 11.50 .00 11.50

8609 Pinnacol Assurance 19587025 workers comp ins-bldg/plan 06/10/2019 125.89 .00 125.89 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-admin 06/10/2019 265.03 .00 265.03 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-ps 06/10/2019 1,298.64 .00 1,298.64 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-town mai 06/10/2019 13.25 .00 13.25 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-rec 06/10/2019 284.91 .00 284.91 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-pks 06/10/2019 499.98 .00 499.98 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-sts 06/10/2019 616.19 .00 616.19 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-water 06/10/2019 847.69 .00 847.69 49623 06/19/2019

19587025 workers comp ins-w/water 06/10/2019 686.42 .00 686.42 49623 06/19/2019

          Total 8609: 4,638.00 .00 4,638.00

8641 Pitney Bowes - Purchase P 8135-5.24.19 postage-b&p 05/24/2019 1.00 .00 1.00 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-admin 05/24/2019 23.00 .00 23.00 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-ps 05/24/2019 3.00 .00 3.00 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-muni ct 05/24/2019 11.30 .00 11.30 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-rec ctr 05/24/2019 28.65 .00 28.65 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-sts 05/24/2019 28.65 .00 28.65 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-wtr 05/24/2019 27.20 .00 27.20 49624 06/19/2019

8135-5.24.19 postage-w/wtr 05/24/2019 27.20 .00 27.20 49624 06/19/2019

          Total 8641: 150.00 .00 150.00

8697 Polydyne Inc. 1356077 poly-w/wtr 05/29/2019 2,310.12 .00 2,310.12 49567 06/06/2019

          Total 8697: 2,310.12 .00 2,310.12

8893 Psychological Resources 1904202 officer psyc testing- ps 06/06/2019 135.00 .00 135.00 49625 06/19/2019

          Total 8893: 135.00 .00 135.00

9249 Ricoh USA, Inc. 5056793291 copies - ps 06/01/2019 53.39 .00 53.39 49626 06/19/2019

          Total 9249: 53.39 .00 53.39

9253 Riddile, Art MAY 2019 5/19 mileage reimb-admin 05/31/2019 136.88 .00 136.88 49568 06/06/2019

          Total 9253: 136.88 .00 136.88

9345 Rifle, City of MAY 2019 5/19 senior meals 05/31/2019 63.80 .00 63.80 49627 06/19/2019

          Total 9345: 63.80 .00 63.80

10105 Sherwin-Williams Co. 5892-0 curb paint-sts 05/29/2019 260.10 .00 260.10 49569 06/06/2019

8310-3 Paint sprayer parts-sts 05/30/2019 103.55 .00 103.55 49569 06/06/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     8

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 10105: 363.65 .00 363.65

10813 TASC IN1521681 6/19 cafe plan-admin 05/22/2019 82.62 .00 82.62 49571 06/06/2019

          Total 10813: 82.62 .00 82.62

10981 Timber Line Elect. & Contr 3656 alarm call out problems at  05/21/2019 350.00 .00 350.00 49572 06/06/2019

3747 troubleshoot valve on filter  06/06/2019 624.40 .00 624.40 49629 06/19/2019

          Total 10981: 974.40 .00 974.40

11049 Tom's Carpet Care & Rest 5350 carpet cleaning town apt#1 06/06/2019 175.38 .00 175.38 49630 06/19/2019

          Total 11049: 175.38 .00 175.38

11285 Upper Case Printing, Ink 14501 6/19 newsletter-admin 05/24/2019 543.95 .00 543.95 49573 06/06/2019

          Total 11285: 543.95 .00 543.95

11321 USA Bluebook 896837 lab tests-wtr 05/15/2019 101.50 .00 101.50 49574 06/06/2019

904528 dechlore ascorbic acid-wtr 05/23/2019 641.57 .00 641.57 49574 06/06/2019

          Total 11321: 743.07 .00 743.07

11345 Utility Notification Center-C 219050702 5/19 utility locates-water 05/31/2019 46.86 .00 46.86 49575 06/06/2019

          Total 11345: 46.86 .00 46.86

11493 Verizon Wireless 9831393937 6/19 cell phones-b&p 06/03/2019 52.57 .00 52.57 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-admin 06/03/2019 105.14 .00 105.14 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-ps 06/03/2019 473.13 .00 473.13 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-rec 06/03/2019 88.75 .00 88.75 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-pks 06/03/2019 88.75 .00 88.75 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-sts 06/03/2019 122.67 .00 122.67 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-water 06/03/2019 149.48 .00 149.48 49631 06/19/2019

9831393937 6/19 cell phones-w/water 06/03/2019 214.15 .00 214.15 49631 06/19/2019

          Total 11493: 1,294.64 .00 1,294.64

11581 Wade, Tom 06092019 brake repair inspect-ps 06/09/2019 90.00 .00 90.00 49632 06/19/2019

          Total 11581: 90.00 .00 90.00

11585 Wagner Equipment Co. P55C014708 backhoe part-sts 06/05/2019 54.94 .00 54.94 49633 06/19/2019

          Total 11585: 54.94 .00 54.94

11645 Wanco, Inc 31321 message board repair part 05/30/2019 69.00 .00 69.00 49576 06/06/2019

31826 repair LED character for m 06/10/2019 245.00 .00 245.00 49634 06/19/2019

          Total 11645: 314.00 .00 314.00

11721 Water Technology Group 5451437 motor for grit pump-w/wtr 05/06/2019 1,780.00 .00 1,780.00 49577 06/06/2019

          Total 11721: 1,780.00 .00 1,780.00



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     9

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

11787 Wells Fargo Vendor 102165874 copier lease-ps 05/24/2019 112.69 .00 112.69 49578 06/06/2019

          Total 11787: 112.69 .00 112.69

11965 White, Stephen L. 06172019 5/31-6/17/19-fall soccer pro 06/17/2019 1,260.00 .00 1,260.00 49635 06/19/2019

MAY 2019 5/4-5/30/19 soccer prog 80 05/31/2019 56.00 .00 56.00 49579 06/06/2019

          Total 11965: 1,316.00 .00 1,316.00

12185 XCel Energy 5284-5 - 5/19 5/19 apt #115 electric 05/17/2019 31.40 .00 31.40 49580 06/06/2019

5285-6 5/19 5/19 apt #112 electric 05/17/2019 29.03 .00 29.03 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities- admin 05/23/2019 72.79 .00 72.79 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-rec 05/23/2019 210.51 .00 210.51 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-pks 05/23/2019 156.00 .00 156.00 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-sts 05/23/2019 145.56 .00 145.56 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 elec-street lights-sts 05/23/2019 3,825.83 .00 3,825.83 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-water admin 05/23/2019 72.79 .00 72.79 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-wtr oper 05/23/2019 3,459.04 .00 3,459.04 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-raw water 05/23/2019 1,587.07 .00 1,587.07 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-w/wtr admin 05/23/2019 72.79 .00 72.79 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-w/wtr 05/23/2019 6,679.90 .00 6,679.90 49580 06/06/2019

53-1025287- 5/19 utilities-w/wtr south 05/23/2019 114.82 .00 114.82 49580 06/06/2019

          Total 12185: 16,457.53 .00 16,457.53

12189 Xerox Corporation 097103572 copier lease & copies-b&p 06/01/2019 85.37 .00 85.37 49636 06/19/2019

097103572 copier lease & copies-admi 06/01/2019 85.41 .00 85.41 49636 06/19/2019

097103572 copier lease & copies-rec 06/01/2019 85.37 .00 85.37 49636 06/19/2019

097103572 copier lease & copies-wtr 06/01/2019 85.37 .00 85.37 49636 06/19/2019

097103572 copier lease & copies-w/wa 06/01/2019 85.37 .00 85.37 49636 06/19/2019

          Total 12189: 426.89 .00 426.89

12193 Xpress Bill Pay 40393 5/19 eft cc fees-wtr 06/01/2019 247.12 .00 247.12 6052019 06/05/2019

40393 5/19 eft cc fees-w/wtr 06/01/2019 247.13 .00 247.13 6052019 06/05/2019

          Total 12193: 494.25 .00 494.25

12195 Xylem Water Solutions US 3556A68869 FMLD UV Light Grant-sub 05/21/2019 12,900.00 .00 12,900.00 49581 06/06/2019

          Total 12195: 12,900.00 .00 12,900.00

12213 YipTel, LLC 8199190601 6/19 phone svc-admin 06/01/2019 188.24 .00 188.24 49582 06/06/2019

8199190601 6/19 phone svc-ps 06/01/2019 143.51 .00 143.51 49582 06/06/2019

8199190601 6/19 phone svc-rec 06/01/2019 85.12 .00 85.12 49582 06/06/2019

8199190601 6/19 phone svc-pks 06/01/2019 68.37 .00 68.37 49582 06/06/2019

8199190601 6/19 phone svc-sts 06/01/2019 68.37 .00 68.37 49582 06/06/2019

8199190601 6/19 phone svc-water 06/01/2019 260.77 .00 260.77 49582 06/06/2019

8199190601 6/19 phone svc-w/water 06/01/2019 260.77 .00 260.77 49582 06/06/2019

          Total 12213: 1,075.15 .00 1,075.15

12233 Your Parts Haus 537018 battery for rec truck-rec 05/22/2019 158.77 .00 158.77 49583 06/06/2019

538538 Jacobsen hydraulic hose-p 06/06/2019 90.41 .00 90.41 49637 06/19/2019

538664 case windshield fluid-pks 06/07/2019 17.94 .00 17.94 49637 06/19/2019

538664 hydraulic fluid for Jacobsen 06/07/2019 53.77 .00 53.77 49637 06/19/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     10

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 12233: 320.89 .00 320.89

12293 Zep Sales & Service 9004306149 shop supplies-pks 06/03/2019 249.36 .00 249.36 49638 06/19/2019

9004306149 shop supplies-sts 06/03/2019 249.36 .00 249.36 49638 06/19/2019

          Total 12293: 498.72 .00 498.72

12334 Inky Hands Studio MAY 2019 instructor-Paint your Pet-re 05/31/2019 72.00 .00 72.00 49557 06/06/2019

          Total 12334: 72.00 .00 72.00

12369 Enriquez, Griselda MAY 2019 comm ctr deposit refund-ev 05/18/2019 200.00 .00 200.00 49543 06/06/2019

          Total 12369: 200.00 .00 200.00

12374 ProVelocity 22819 IT support svcs-b&p 06/01/2019 191.35 .00 191.35 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-admin 06/01/2019 227.90 .00 227.90 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-ps 06/01/2019 206.40 .00 206.40 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-rec 06/01/2019 217.15 .00 217.15 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-pks 06/01/2019 191.35 .00 191.35 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-sts 06/01/2019 232.20 .00 232.20 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-wtr 06/01/2019 442.90 .00 442.90 6032019 06/03/2019

22819 IT support svcs-w/wtr 06/01/2019 440.75 .00 440.75 6032019 06/03/2019

          Total 12374: 2,150.00 .00 2,150.00

12379 Chavez, Maria 06062019 com ctr damage dep refun 06/06/2019 200.00 .00 200.00 49536 06/06/2019

          Total 12379: 200.00 .00 200.00

12384 Storm King 14 06062019 contribution for Storm King  06/06/2019 200.00 .00 200.00 49570 06/06/2019

          Total 12384: 200.00 .00 200.00

12389 Arreguin, Rodrigo JUNE 2019 Ritter Plaza Music 6.21-Do 06/01/2019 150.00 .00 150.00 49592 06/19/2019

          Total 12389: 150.00 .00 150.00

12394 Gerber, Hunter JUNE 2019 Basketball camp 6.10-6.13. 06/13/2019 1,474.60 .00 1,474.60 49609 06/19/2019

          Total 12394: 1,474.60 .00 1,474.60

12399 Holiday Inn Express and S 08092019 lodging for Rides & Regga 06/19/2019 1,725.00 .00 1,725.00 49611 06/19/2019

          Total 12399: 1,725.00 .00 1,725.00

12404 Madison House LLC 08102019 Kash'd Out 8/10/19-Rides  06/19/2019 375.00 .00 375.00 49615 06/19/2019

          Total 12404: 375.00 .00 375.00

12409 Salviderez, Nida 06082019 Deposit refund comm ctr re 06/08/2019 200.00 .00 200.00 49628 06/19/2019

          Total 12409: 200.00 .00 200.00

12414 Mendoza, Bartolo 06192019 meals for training - 6/13/19 06/19/2019 11.13 .00 11.13 49619 06/19/2019

06192019 meals for training - 6.14.19 06/19/2019 17.63 .00 17.63 49619 06/19/2019



Town of New Castle Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid Page:     11

Check issue dates: 6/1/2019 - 6/30/2019 Jun 25, 2019  01:03PM

Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Discount Check Check Check

Number Name Number Description Date Amount Amount Amount Number Issue Date

          Total 12414: 28.76 .00 28.76

          Grand Totals:  176,269.20 .00 176,269.20

Report Criteria:

Detail report type printed


	0. Agenda
	A. Proclamation Honoring the Storm King Firefighters
	B. Ordinance 2019-4  Eagles Ridge Ranch - First Reading - Rev 7-1-19
	B-2. Application Materials
	B-3. Eagles Ridge SIA and Development Agreement - 6-27-19
	E. Discussion- CDOT Traffic Study
	F. Proclamation - July as Independent Retailer Month 
	G-2. Consent Agenda - June Bills of $351,720.39

